
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Agricultural Occupancy Condition re. "Hartside" (formerly Church House) Harwood Dale. DR POLLOCK

Applic. No 40260026
Date: 11 February 2019 17:12:28

Dear Sir/Madam

Further to my telephone conversation with your offices today, I was asked to email regarding my
suitability to occupy the above property.

This property is for sale within the North Yorkshire Moors National Parks and is subject to an
agricultural restriction.

At present  I live and work from Highlands Farm, Burniston, Scarborough.  This property also has an
agricultural restriction on it.

I am in a farming partnership with my parents, we farm land at Burniston, Cloughton and Harwood
Dale.   All our land is down to grass, we are farm assured (no13536) and over the years we have kept
suckler cows  and calves, pigs, poultry and sheep.  Presently we concentrate on breeding sheep and
buying store lambs to fatten;  along with grass conservation ie hay and haylage.

It would be my intention to keep a small pedigree flock of sheep at "Hartside" to enable me to apply for
maedi visna accreditation as this requires them been isolated from our other sheep. I would also be
close to our other land for security and access reasons.

I also have the opportunity to purchase more land in Harwood Dale which is presently on the market.
 We have owned land at Harwood Dale since 2012.  Land registry number NYK375622, ordnance survey
map ref SE9894SW amounting to  approximately 43 acres.

Our SBI number is 106551477.
Our agricultural holding number is 48/168/0022

If your require any character or trade references from neighbouring farmers or similar, I would be only
too pleased to supply them.

Yours sincerely

Tom Newham

PS  Payment of £116 made today.
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